From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 26 August 2023 17:07

To: Planning

Subject: Eileen W, Dartmouth Park Tree planning comments. 26/8/23

Dear Planners and Tree Officers,
List 749. 7/8/23

2023/3140/T

110 Chetwynd Road

| have read Indigo Survey’s Arboricultural Survey and have no objection to the
much-needed reduction work on this London Plane. (I also agree with their
suggestion of future bi-annual inspections to maintain it).

List 750. 21/08/23. 31 Dartmouth Park Avenue

| suggest crown reduction and regular maintenance, including ivy removal from
the lower trunk, to this healthy mature Birch tree.

Personally, | object to its felling.

Thank you,
Eileen Willmott



